

# CENTRAL EYRE IRON PROJECT

Community

Consultative

Committee

## Minutes Meeting 13

Wudinna Telecentre – Monday 20<sup>th</sup> April 2015 4:00pm

| Item                                | Details  | Action/Timeline |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| <b>1.0 Welcome</b>                  | Helen welcomed the committee and visitor Vicki Spriggs   | 4:15pm          |
| <b>2.0 Attendance</b>               | Helen Lamont, Tracey van Loon, Tilly Oborn, Craig Sampson, Jenny Sampson, Peter Treloar MP, Tash O'Brien, Eleanor Scholz<br><br>Visitor: Vicki Spriggs |                 |
| <b>3.0 Apologies</b>                | Dan van de Vorstenbosch, Darren O'Brien, David Murphy, Merrill Lymn, Andrew Buckham, Sandy Alexander, Lubin Stringer, Tim Scholz                       |                 |
| <b>4.0 Declarations of Interest</b> | Jenny Sampson declared that she has been asked to comment on the draft guideline booklet for mining application process                                |                 |
| <b>5.0 Community Feedback</b>       | Peter attended the Tumby Bay & Districts CCG meeting and the general sentiment about the prospect of a mine at that                                    |                 |

|  |  |  |
|--|--|--|
|  | <p>meeting was how? when? and if the project goes ahead?</p> <p>Will Iron Road be successful in raising the funds for the project?<br/>Will Iron Road be successful in approval of the project?</p> <p>The information and validity of the presentation for the Water “Talking Topics” was questioned. Feedback from an attendee at the water talking topic was that they were challenged by the high level of detail and how accurate the experts can be at this early stage of a project.</p> <p>A Warramboos community member felt the number of attendees at the “Talking Topics” sessions was disappointing. There was a feeling that the local businesses and Wudinna community hadn’t considered the impact on the Warramboos landholders and community.</p> <p>There was positive feedback after the Community Economic Outcomes Talking Topic that community expectation was managed well without overplaying the opportunities but rather providing advice to keep informed and aware of upcoming project key milestones and timelines that will trigger movement forward on business opportunities.</p> |  |
| <p><b>6.0 Iron Road Project Update</b></p> | <p>It is difficult to judge what the community sentiment is at present as it varies depending on who you talk to and from which community.</p> <p>There will be some restructuring within the company mid to late June.</p>  |  |

|                                  |  |   |
|----------------------------------|--|---|
|                                  | <p>It will take 6 months to go through the approvals process</p> <p>The land acquisitions process continues with landholders</p> <p>Selling the project to investors is challenging under the current circumstances</p> <p>Job profile information has been difficult to access but is coming soon</p>   | <p>Tilly to follow up prior to next meeting</p> |
| <p><b>7.0 Council Report</b></p> | <p>Eleanor and Alan McGuire recently met with Iron Road Managing Director Andrew Stocks for an overview of where Iron Road is currently at.</p> <p>The council has received the draft report from Ekistics. This report will be looked at and discussed at the council meeting on Tuesday.</p> <p>Executive summary of the Ekistics Draft Report for CCC – next meeting</p> <p>Layout of roads were looked at the last council meeting – still in the pipeline</p> <p>“Talking Topics” was presented to the council staff and councillors.</p> <p>Eleanor &amp; Peter Treloar attended the EP Mineral &amp; Energy Resources Community Taskforce 2<sup>nd</sup> Meeting, 11<sup>th</sup> March. Presentations included DPTI re economic priorities, mineral and petroleum, mining clusters, infrastructure including port proposals. BP presentation on Ceduna, Great Australian Bight</p> | <p>Eleanor</p>                                  |

|                           |   |                            |
|---------------------------|---|----------------------------|
|                           | <p>exploration. Centrex Metal, Resources &amp; Engineering Skills Alliance, Nuclear Energy, Uley Graphite Mine. Information provided by Department of State Development (DSD) re proposed exploration in areas to the north and west of South Australia into Western Australia. Information provided in relation to the technical detail for smaller councils to consider as they respond to mining applications, reassurance that DPTI and DSD access expertise to check applications and can talk to Local Governments as needed.</p> |                            |
| <b>8.0 Business Items</b> |   |                            |
| 8.1 Outcomes table        | <p>Finalised the outcomes table. Members spent time finalising the Outcomes and what they meant for the community.</p> <p>Members agreed that the information could now formally be provided to Iron Road for their consideration and response.</p> <p>To be forwarded to Iron Road with a cover letter.</p> <p>Helen thanked members for their time and input into this task, recognising that it was difficult, but has provided a great summary of what the community might seek from the mines operation.</p>                       | <p>Tracey</p> <p>Helen</p> |
|                           |   |                            |

|  |   |                    |
|--|---|--------------------|
| <b>9.0 Minutes of the previous meeting</b> | Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10 <sup>th</sup> March 2015  | Accepted           |
| <b>10.0 Business Arising from minutes</b>  |   |                    |
| 10.2 Transitions Program                   | Surviving and Thriving Through Change Workshop – Wednesday 12 <sup>th</sup> August 3:00pm – 8:30pm  | Pending            |
| 12.2 Hambidge Corridor                     | Jenny unable to get a response from Rob Kleeman DPTI  | Helen to follow up |
| 14.0 Invitation to Kathy Turnbull          | Helen contacted Kathy regarding speaking at our next CCC meeting. Kathy declined the invitation due to their confidentiality agreement. Both Mark and Cathy offered to speak with members on an individual basis at any time.   | Complete           |
| <b>11.0 Correspondence</b>                 | Email from Gina Veitch re air quality – Tilly responded   | Complete           |
| <b>12.0 Other Business items</b>           |   |                    |
| 12.1 Mining Impact Story                   | Jenny notified the committee of a story on Landline this Sunday about the impact of mining on the town of Felton  |                    |
| 12.2 Mine site visit                       | A visit to Boddington, WA was suggested was a good example of a community working with mining.  |                    |
| <b>13.0 Key Messages</b>                   | Developing the Outcomes has been a challenging process, but we got there in the end<br>Iron Road are continuing development of their Mining Lease Application, recognising that they are still vulnerable as they continue to seek finances to develop the mine if approved |                    |

|                               |   |             |
|-------------------------------|---|-------------|
| <b>14.0 Next meeting</b>      | June TBA<br>Agenda items:<br>IR response to the outcomes table<br>SEB ideas |             |
| <b>15. Closure of meeting</b> |   | Time 7:30pm |